
Appointment: 

From: Erickson, John avid 
To: Erickson, John avid (john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf) 

Subject: FW: PG&E call re SMOO AL 
Location: Energy 866 687 1443 non reimbursable resource 
Start: 7/9/2012 4:00:00 PM 
End: 7/9/2012 4:30:00 PM 

When: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Energy 866 687 1443 non reimbursable resource 
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

Cliff, Sid: 
We have a bridge set up for the 4pm call. Please use the code below. 

From: Erickson, John "David" 

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 3:34 PM 1394050 

To: Erickson, John "David"; Gupta, Aloke 

Subject: PG&E call 

When: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Energy 866 687 1443 non reimbursable resource 

participant code - 737358 

SB GT&S 0270375 
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